




























Good afternoon.
 
As property management over this property with authority over its subsequent
updates inside and outside, we approve this application on behalf of the ownership.  
 

Karen Johnson-Carlile

Property Manager & Broker

www.eaglecrestpm.com

509-529-6810

Leave us a review HERE!

10 S. 4th Ave., Walla Walla, WA 99362

Serving in partnership with John L Scott Walla Walla, WA|TriCities, WA| Milton-Freewater, OR | Hermiston, OR

​CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential
and privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that
any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and
destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments. Thank you.

 

From: Heather LaBeau <hlabeau@hermiston.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Karen Johnson-Carlile <karen@eaglecrestpm.com>
Cc: info@danceatindustry.com <info@danceatindustry.com>
Subject: Hermiston Urban Renewal facade grant
 

http://www.eaglecrestpm.com/
https://www.google.com/search?q=eagle+crest+property+management&sxsrf=AOaemvJTI9HKpXtg88M6eeV374jqaHE2YQ%3A1642020664384&source=hp&ei=OD_fYdjxFK_P0PEPuMyf4AY&iflsig=ALs-wAMAAAAAYd9NSFNCeqfa_hG619s8gpyso9aniE-f&gs_ssp=eJwFwUsOQDAQANDYSpxBN9Y6OqY4gkvIqNFE_FJN1O29lxe1rwHW7dUThaizodKpRW6ICZ3Fjlqwg05z7wyRAQMzLoLrWAr7XZQL8kR1h-uWED918MleDjnjDz34Gwk&oq=eagl&gs_lcp=Cgdnd3Mtd2l6EAEYADIKCC4QxwEQrwEQJzIICC4QgAQQsQMyCwguEIAEEMcBEK8BMggIABCABBCxAzIICAAQgAQQsQMyCwguEIAEEMcBEK8BMgUIABCABDIFCAAQgAQyBQguEIAEMgUILhCABDoECCMQJzoOCC4QgAQQsQMQxwEQ0QM6CwguEIAEELEDEIMBOhEILhCABBCxAxCDARDHARDRA1AAWO4EYLoWaABwAHgAgAFoiAHXApIBAzMuMZgBAKABAQ&sclient=gws-wiz#lrd=0x54a26a64c7486517:0xb9c3663131b4de4f,3,,,
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